Panasonic

Ben Botros, Manager — Regulatory & Compliance
Panasonic Corporation of North America

Declaration Letter — Disabled UNII4

October 23, 2023
MSBD-23-F005
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Standards Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046 USA

Re: Class II Permissive Change Application for Panasonic Single Modular Model WWI18A
under FCC ID: ACI9TGWW 18A / Certified under FCC Parts 22, 24, 27, 90 and 96
(For Installation within Panasonic Personal Computer Model FZ-55 (mk3))

To whom it may concern:

We, Panasonic Corporation of North America declare that the device will disable UNII4(WLAN 5850-
5895MHz) function through the applicant’s proprietary firmware and is not user changeable.

If you have any questions regarding the authorization, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you for
your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

Y9

Ben Botros
Manager — Regulatory and Compliance
Panasonic Corporation of North America

Panasonic Corporation of North America
Two Riverfront Plaza, Newark, NJ 07102-5490
Tel/Fax: 201-348-7760 / Ben.Botros@us.panasonic.com
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